From: Trials

To: Kan, Cindy; Trials
Cc: eellison-PTAB@sternekessler.com; opartington-PTAB@sternekessler.com; cvira-PTAB@sternekessler.com;

jcrozendaal-PTAB@sternekessler.com; cdashe-PTAB@sternekessler.com; PTAB Account; Whelan, Emily; Geng,

Deric; Bassett, David; Ferrera, Vinita; McGuffin, Asher S.; Pheng, Mary; WH Merck Mavenclad IPRs

Subject: RE: Case No. IPR2023-00050 / US Patent No. 8,377,903 / Patent Owner’s Request to Expunge Paper 22 (Filed
February 9, 2024)

Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:39:52 PM

Counsel,

From the Board —

Patent Owner’s request to expunge Paper No. 22 (Patent Owner’s Update to Mandatory Notices) in
IPR No. IPR2023-00050 is granted. The Board will expunge Paper No. 22 from the file.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Kan, Cindy <Cindy.Kan@wilmerhale.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 8:41 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>; PTAB P-TACTS Admin <PTABP-TACTSAdmin@uspto.gov>

Cc: eellison-PTAB@sternekessler.com; opartington-PTAB@sternekessler.com; cvira-
PTAB@sternekessler.com; jcrozendaal-PTAB@sternekessler.com; cdashe-PTAB@sternekessler.com;
PTAB Account <PTAB@sternekessler.com>; Whelan, Emily <Emily.Whelan@wilmerhale.com>; Geng,
Deric <Deric.Geng@wilmerhale.com>; Kan, Cindy <Cindy.Kan@wilmerhale.com>; Bassett, David
<David.Bassett@wilmerhale.com>; Ferrera, Vinita <Vinita.Ferrera@wilmerhale.com>; McGuffin,
Asher S. <Asher.McGuffin@wilmerhale.com>; Pheng, Mary <Mary.Pheng@wilmerhale.com>; WH
Merck Mavenclad IPRs <WHMerckMavencladIPRs@wilmerhale.com>

Subject: Case No. [PR2023-00050 / US Patent No. 8,377,903 / Patent Owner’s Request to Expunge
Paper 22 (Filed February 9, 2024)

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

Patent Owner requests permission to expunge Patent Owner’s Update to Mandatory Notices
(Paper No. 22) in IPR No. IPR2023-00050, which was filed on February 9, 2024. This document
was placed on file with an inadvertent inaccuracy.

In sum, Patent Owner respectfully requests to expunge Patent Owner’s Update to Mandatory
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Notices (Paper No. 22) which was filed on February 9, 2024.

Respectfully Submitted,
Cindy Kan

Cindy Kan, Ph.D. | WilmerHale
7 World Trade Center

250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007 USA

+1 212 295 6470 (t)

+1212 230 8888 (f)

cindy.kan@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.
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